1t TETRA TECH

LETTEROFTRANSMITTAL

Date: 02/18/16 To: Carolyn Williams
New Morgan Borough Secretary/Manager
200 Bethlehem Drive
Morgantown, PA 19543

From: Rachel Silva
Biologist Il
Tetra Tech, Inc.

Dear Ms. Williams,

Per your request during our phone conversation on Wednesday, February 17, 2016, | am
sending you two additional hardcopies of the Act 167 letter and attachments that we sent to
you on November 10, 2015. You requested these to facilitate consistency review of the
Pennsylvania Pipeline Project with your Borough'’s floodplain management and stormwater
programs.

Should you need anything further, please do not hesitate to ask.

Thank you,

fw\/c‘?%

Rachel Silva

Tetra Tech Inc.

285 Ellicott Street, Buffalo, New York 14203
Tel 716.849.9419 Fax 716.849.9420 tetratech.com



Silva, Rachel

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 10:34 AM

To: Silva, Rachel

Subject: FedEx Shipment 775676140391 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 775676140391

Ship date: Delivery date:

Thu, 2/18/2016 Fri, 2/19/2016 10:28 am

RACHEL SILVA Carolyn Williams

TETRA TECH - HOME New Morgan Borough

Buffalo, NY 14203 .‘.ﬂ Secretary/Mgr.

us Delivered 200 Bethlehem Drive
MORGANTOWN, PA 19543
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 775676140391

Status: Delivered: 02/19/2016 10:28
AM Signed for By:
J.GREENE

Reference: 112I1C05958, 16

Signed for by: J.GREENE

Delivery location: MORGANTOWN, PA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk

Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Pak

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 1.00 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

=1 Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 9:33 AM CST on 02/19/2016.





